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—
Malave, Erin
From:. Catalina Galan [catalina.galan@bcserviceinc.com)
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 11:38 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Ce: 'Ursula Atkinson’
Subject: Bianchi & Cecchi Service, Inc - Address Changes

Please update our address change. See attached document.

Florida Profit Corporation

BIANCH! & CECCHI! SERVICE, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P040001 30869%?
FEIEIN Number 201655706

Date Filed 09/17/2004
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 12/13/2007

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

13181 NW 43RD Avenue
Miami, FL 33054 - USA

Mailing Address

13181 NW 43RD Avenue

Miami, FL 33054 - USA
Changed 06/09/2010
Mailing Address

13181 NW 43RD Avenue
Miami, FL 33054 - USA

OLD Mailing Address
900 N.W. 10TH AVE.

FT. LAUDERDALE Fl 33054

Any questions please advise.

Vel e Ta¥ aTat Bal



Page 2 of 2

Thanks,
Catalina Galan
Billing Department

Bianchi & Cecchi Service, Inc
13181 NW 43RD Avenue
Miami, FL 33054 - USA

cgalan@bcserviceinc.com

www.bcserviceinc.com

Note: All invoices must include B&C Job Numbers in order to be paid.
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